
0 151 

0 

.2 

3 

4  

5 asyou go through something, we don't close the option of 

'----go,ing t'Ciiave to ,,,ose.it'either tonight 9 ,tomorrow Y,- 
°1_,,,"• 	 )). 	 . 	f , 

morning for comments  

COMMISSXONER ACKERMAN: Just so/we don't do 

something -- let's close it ;tomorrow morning in case -- 0 
0 

us.clop ng fUrther 	
, 

testimony if we needAt. Okay?' 
„-----\ 	,  J-. 

CHAIR TasoN oppx: It's not my inten*nto hear 
.., 	0 	k\--- --  

any more teStimony,'but well pit 11.6r6 -And tnreski"Onf the 

0 	 , 

as to what thefa.ots are,' I WOuld not oppose asking somebody 

questionS for the information. 

my apdlogies to all of you for my not being 

_here for part of the meeting. We are in recets. 

(Thereupon thd hearing was recessed 
0 	, 

until December' 1.9820. 
. , 

at 10:00 

fir 

Cl 

0 

various decisions among ourselves. But if here is a questi•n 
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orders 

at the 

CHAIRPERSON CORY: We Wall al the meeting to 
0 * are back from our-eVoning recess, arid we are 

point where it's time for tAe C`ca:fr4l'aiOners, = I 

guesS':, 	--° staff? 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Yes, we
„ 
 tave a 

0 (Laughter .t,) 

afraid 

CHAIRPERSON CORY: Wharis it that you are 

of that we are going0 to hear? • 	- 

(Laughter.) 

z 

U 	0 II 

P R, 0 C E E, D  I „N GS 
! 	 "*, 	 ^ 

0-, 

0 

There are three telegrams, one from the 

one ,from the Mayor of the City of San Lul* 

frdm Doctor Mohr, to put ;Into t7:1,e record. 

	

tri 	„ 
CHAIRPtilRSON CORY: Okay. 	 ?\. 

EXECbTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK; Arid ,..te'Attorney 

'let Rick do it. 

MR. FRANK: Let me defer to Dwight'Sandera;: 

MR. SANDERS: Mr4oChairman, memers of,the 

.:240:mmittee, I think there are several points.-  that need. to be 

0 

0 

lC 
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12 
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'2 
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4 

c'5 

7 

8 

9 

10 

couple of_things 

)Whale 

Obispo, 

Center, 

and one 

with a tejephone hanging-out 

General 

statements for the 

0 
and sta f and Chief Counsel want to make a few c,, 

How 	he cooing to da,that 

of%his ear? 

0 EXECUTIVE OFFICER D1DRICK: Weal, We'r 

record. 

CHAIRPERSON CORY: 



, 	 0 
,', 

spaabted, on and perhaps oleared l  up in' espondto several / 

of „the commenters of yesterday. 	 4 
), 	 a 

V 	e3 	L'= 

First, I think, as a general theme, there was 

some concern that a number ,of, pieces of new material hadt 
11 

been made available in a very short period of time for 

review and comment. I would ould think I would like to go through 

a litany/ 

information.

if  you will, of whe , data was first'made available, 

for you r(   

0 EIR was certified in September in its final form 

10 and has been unchanged 'Singe)  that date, so. the data 

11 available within the environmental impact analyshas been 
0 

12,, available since the end of September. In fact, the major 
„ 

-"`-. 13 porpion of the EIR discuss,0as not changed even from the 
, 

.7"---b 
7 	 , 

14 draft. We clarified via th finalizing addendum some,,,, 

15 additionalinformation0by je cciiiimentert, but in bulk, the 
c 	. 	.,.. 

16 data analysis Of the original EIR that was released in 
CD „ 

17 April of this year was unchanged. 
/ 

0--- ------, 
18 	 0,, The biological characterizatioll of which the 

0 , 

	

 0 	
, 

data hj1; remained the same since its inception, was released 19 	 :_,- 
").. 	

, 	 0 

, ...-4  
0L 	October forpublic,revIew and comment.'' The changes that 

„ 	 . 
21 have been ma er have beek made in response, specific q-esobriSe,„- 

' 	0 	 / 
22 of commenters On:th&ScientliiC Review Panel and h°ave been . 	

II/ 

-la 	 q1' 
7  

23 in the nature of „format change's. `they0.-%Cere nontechnical 
.0,  

24- changes that better defined and,evaluated the date - hat was 

V) 
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cs 

13 

G 

0 0  

one commenter With regard to some specific issues, 

was concerned that some of the data that we had referenced 

in the Energy Commission's 1981 Biennial Report was incorrect 

We went to the Biennial Report, because it Two pointsil 

was used by, several commenters in their discussions of 

conservation and 'admonishing us to look at that report with 

regard 'to copaarvation data and the effect of conservation 

The staff report from which the calendar item 

has emanated was originally available at the „end of the 

Novembeir meeting so" that mgiterial again within the -staff' 

report has been available for a sufficient period of time 
0 

for comment. 

1 think theCommission aalthe'staff have made 
ai 

every effort to• get data to Ehe public and to respective 

agencies and commenters as sobn,as it is available and 
O 

hasobeen av4lab1e and has made no changes in such data. 

on eadtgy supply and demand. 

Secondly, it iethe most definitive report now 

available by a state ageiTey whose sole responsibility is 

to encourage such,  conservation at this time Those were the 

two reasons we went to the report. We have rechecked the 

figures tha(eTwe have used in this calendar'item, and they 

ate correct and we stand by them 

erVisor Holmdah19:was concerned that the 

— ss discuions of' the alternatives might not have been as is" 
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13 

14 

15 

16 

1.1 

1,,t1 

detailed as ,warranted,' I' would :cite t fact that in 
() 'g 

t'''3 	 , 
addition to the,discussion of specific alternatives within  Al 	- 	-„,  0 	, 	,, 	 14 

a 
the :Ill, th4 bed of the,document disyusses the alternatives 

throUghout'the 'various impact sect is of the document. 
J,-, 

1n additiOn to that,, ̀I have elaborated on that 
), 

f discussion on pages l.'" )through 22 	the calendar item, 

0 

 
giving specifidj ussions of the elernatives and the 

. 	 0 
reasons for theoStaff rejecting those alternatives for 

,;(s,„,  
yoUr consideration. For example, the no project alternative 

P 

10 was in fact discussed, and can,be equated with the  
11 recommendation made by one coMMenter, that a marineosanctuary 

Q 	 0  

0 be established in that particulararea, The two are in 

effect compatible andQhave been diecussed&in some detail. 
(/ 0 

As far as the continuum of analysis,is concerned,, 

a ,lot of commenters, e"r some commenters, were concerned 
0 

V0  that We may be, deferring atalysia,_to a later-'time. e 

- We,have done a number of things. We have 	think, 
0 

compiled the informatieb and made the analysis where 0 

19 information is now present and have made recommendations to 
4,1 

you in the form of stipulations that deal with that analysis. 
0 

For example, °the oil spill stipulation'6, tk_ere are mitigation 

measures which we are confident of recOmMehding now based 

on the information andl analysis that
,
w ave done- 

We have also, if you will, suggested, interim 

decisions, The Muds and cuttings Atipulation is an example ,  

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION 
	 0 
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0 0 

ongoing 

0,,3 to make 

4  0 and cuttings. 

6 
0 

0 	 0 	 , 

at a later time ba.secl on need fpr k,,balanced: valuation and. 
0 	

" 	
0 

° 

W have 4ited 

and i)rovided 

at,t7o.'his times in 

We have also recommended site specific anaiVeb 
. 

*ft- 

CO3 

' 	
„-•• 

miti”tiol*oof the impacts of muds 

0 . 0 

a number 6b 	d, f stuies that have been 

interim deeision rzOr the Commission 

6,2 
6' 

0 

a decision that takes into 	 location 	he? 	,» 

Pr9psYse projc in relationship' to-the fact 	se'nsftivi 
,k)  0. 	FY IY 

and information' available at that?,  ti e. din examgle-  of this 

1.) • 	--N1̀ 	0, 

" 

ois the st*u_)-,-  )on ,;for ,5ubsea Completions. 
,-41- 

 ..,,,'< << " 
So I th,,ink we ha.t0bgovided the Commi sj..on 4ith, 

(0: 
you vall a 'conti.nuuR, of decision points 'throughout the 

0 

pr„ , 
process •,L..-'-'--%this"oDect. 

We have also resir)gnized 	within,  fthe 

se-Vera3, key's. points that were disc4sed. 'The supe isOr 
a , 

16 from Santa Barbara Co,unty'was concened about the cultural: 

recSource analysiS' whioh 	.discpssed ext'n'sq-V'ely„ in '-he 
, 	 0 0 

EnVironmental imoact Report-- 	. 

, ., "\\)fi 	c-,c-t-• 	 ., 
think, to c.ommats made by the),Le;ague of Women'oVoter-si' an49,, 

.:, 	9 	? 	r- 	 0 

	

-,-,, 	 ---, 
i:z;:poct.,tir Cpl.-it/ 	We havef\ recognizd -the pai)07.,;=%\-*ntcy Of 

C  
-tr?j\ Santa7Barbara-Sua<ty Air P011Uti

3
on 'C

.4
Li

, 
 *

(.3

0 
 u-  [.- 

D.st::::Act ri 6.:,  

25 	rxe decisions tha.- 1 are afliodated.,,tO.;• theo with regard to air 

PETERS StiORTHAND REP4RTINr1 CORPORATION` 
7:100 a 	.r.too .cot9t4, -rtziAlo‘bOive, 801TE 209 

' 	'''$ACRAP;t141:01t,./41r0RNIg Roeib 
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 .." „" if 	KS 

0 

4.3 

, 
,andr, :in this,  instance, the Board of Supervisors, t:;;-6'1-Zake 2)  

 0,'Y C 

, 	„---, 	 , 	 _;i1 	'', 	i 0 The air,w)alit:'st analysis was (discusSec e>,,tensive-i , 	,-,--°-  

in, the,  gn vi,ronment
,, a,  

l Impact Report , and;,ein reso6nsesf  ",I, 



0 

o 

for offset and best , vailab177ntrol technology an9 

forth with regard to air, qualit 

„  0 4, 
quality...They are „the'age'lcy

„.0 
 that . is Aarged-with that', 

° 	IA ,  

deeision process, and weDh4ve provided them With deta4ed 

analyseso of the im84cts'of air quality and the nitimate need 
0 0  

r  
7 

a 

9,  

11 

13 

14 

‹.? „ 15 
c X

16  o  
17 

18 

19 

20 

21„ 

43  

So 

Concerns rega4ing ilitar activities, subsea 

cetpletions and ,pip line preference versus 4! ers hate 

been t.9,.ken care of respectively :34Vn StiPnlatien )l,08, and 9, 
, 

clas far as military oactiUities are concerned. Stipulation
0
1 

as regards to subsea comPletions0and Stipulation - V'as,regards 
9 

 
takes care of a good deal of conce that has been voiced 

 

of oil and gas from,,,t1Warea.  

to preference of paeline over a4yother form of tranaportation 

„ .// 	d9tiPulation lb, thg'9,1ds and cuttingso,stipul.ation, 0 ,,, 	 ,/,   

, 
 

%., 

- 	:'  

00 

0 

on,thultimate effects of mpis and cuttings pn organisms 
f t 

intormatiOli pricier Zp4ent development 'that .61edOmmisSion 

and MaMMaiS in thev,mt„ 'We have,,said that theirs is 

'should consider at)a time.when suCh0d6c4aions 'voill.14. ipst be c,   
balanced becausee are impactsto disposal`” at sea and „" 

0 	 , 
,1: 	, 	_  impacts with regard to disp§sal'on land. 

The bleIogicalsady _thatwaz completed' by the 
,., 

Q 	E.'-y, 	‘k 	 , 	 0 C.= 	 6nq 

commission.,did entail; .cdritrary,to one'commentero  teh f411 
e 0 	- 0 D 

days Aof„ field work .:ekVier than 'si.x, lot 0)11r to -ax, a& was 
c 

— , 

Q') 
0 0 

0 

24 erroneous .y cited. The remainder of the timeoof the .-60-dE] 

25 study wae spent in the laborat.- analysis Cif the organisms „, , 	00 
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0 

0 

o To  think Mr. Chairman'and members of the 
f, 

S 

41  

00  
o 	 - 

jedoand in the preparaaon of the report,. 
CI 

3:,,think'one of the priman,t_PPints,  that speaks to 

the stipulations recommended revolves around a=peint mire 0 , 

.  vi o 	0 	•  

 
by Doctor Ruth A6 001141n7  (,9„he asked three question 	who 

supervises? „IlhOlt? D And what ti.8-e - and -availabllity it 
, 	 ---..-, 

made of  the_ studies demanded _by ,the stipulation? 
, 1 

On each of those poihts -- who0SuPerVISe 2 ,The 	,-, 
0, , 	0 
_ 	e,i 
	0 

	

state Lands Commission, with the aid of the' state 'and 	. , 	 J 	a 
ci 

federalagencies with specific expertise, in each of the  
,-, 

areas, addressed by'' the stipulation, contr61 the nature and 
o 	 , 

conduct of each one of the studies that aee required  , 	, . 	0 •  W 0 pays? This ommis'Sion
- 
 has redeazed in 

0 	 c,', 	. 	 0 	a 0 , 	 , , s 	, 
csuch studies are up front costs of doing-business. The , „6 	 , 0 

the, indUstry, the,lesseesi mill be paying for the studies, and ,  = 	 . 	,   . 
it'will be made, in effect, "a cosi of doing business.' . 	. 

What.use and availability? The studies are, going 
_ 

?, 18 to be done in the public domain.' They will, be made a part 

.4.  1? of the public record 'at the time ef the Conduct and subject 
/ 	

0 

	

0  20 to, public review and comment. This i 	 contrast in direct contrat 
0 

 
'0 

21 to a-,number of situations where such studies are  done by, 

00 	22 	
, 

prp e industry and remain proprietary or cdnadential. \, 	,, 	 , , 	,, .,-..., 	0, 	Q 	,,,_,, 0 	
the 

, 	, 
23 The Commission has recognized the need,for theinVolVemeyt ,------- 
24 '' of the public in such efforts and has provided for it. 

25 

0 

1 = 
terms of the comMents//of the League of Women Voters that 

4. 

PETERS'SHORTHANDFEPoRT114000RPORTI,ON 
o 

(I, 	 0, 7700 LOLLED TOW DAVE, §UlTd 200 	-ki 6 <1. ''.'1 
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Commission, unless there are other questions or comments 

that, Rick FraAk Would like to make in elaboration of the 

3 I Material that I haVe presented, that'cotiludesmy 

4 clarifications. 

I gueS,0 (the, ff:Xst°:quettlon befOre'uS is whether 

a series of 

Yes , M Cha4.rman,,,  I think that is the 

„PETE1:18-)SHOONANO REPORTING CORPORAT1pN 
no° COLLEGE' TOIkN GRIME, SUITE 269 C  

SACRAMENTO, CACIFORNIA 95826 
,9"ILEPHONR1616) 281:9661 0  

o 4? 
n 

22 

23' to leaseo(-=-0not=t6 lease;  an 1 then proceed down 

00 

12 

13 

1,4 

15 

16. 

s' 17 

18 

5 CHAIRPERSON coizy. Are the ephone people hagpy( 

, o 	 6 	 MR. IIIGHTl Yeah. 
, 	

0 	6 
CHAIRPESONCORY:,You really have 011;r girl. 

0. 	 / 	 o n  l i 	ri 

- 8' friend on the ether endoef tha-b line, don't, you? 
, V) 	 " C  

9 	 MR. kIGITil 1 do. 
n 

10 U 	 (Lauclhtex) 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK:,, I think it is 

appropriate to close tile hearilt, isn't4t? 	 vi 

CHAIRRERSON CORY:,  Before We' close the hearing, 

the,siestion in my ,Mind 'is, if we close the hearingi2we are 

-free to recelye'cOtments,,,fromouX staff as to,, What our , 

options and choices are? 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Yes, 
0 00 

MR. FRANK: YeS, you would' only be closing' the 

19 'pablic comment or 4 c testimony part of the hearing. 

2O

f  

:,PCHAIRPERSON CORY: r am prePared:to9close0it. 

21 Without objectio4- we willvdediare the hearing closed. 
0 

II 



cv 

• 

22, 

a 

6, 	25 

logical yay tO go, 

'1  MR. HIGHT: Do we want to clean up any of the 

tipu ion  S? 

ACHAIRPERSON'CORY4 ;  Well, I would guess We would 
. 

/get to that. There is no sense messing with it if we don't 
0 

want a 14se. As muc.has they' like to run the Meter, unless 

we have got.a game going - 
Ci 6  

(Laughter.)  

CHAIRPERSON CORY: These fellows always keep-in 

practice- in case they go to work in the private sector. 

, I Mean, thatis—ty feeling, W6 deal with the 

stipulatiOns unless we — 

13 	 COMMISSIONER ACKERMAN: I think that,is correct. 

CHAIRPERSON CORY: Provided I Win'enough f the 

gubsequent thigs, I am for, leasing.   
,L,_  

COmMISSIONER-ACK 	 will I wll-cntertain.a motio 
S- 	a 	

, 
 

COMMISSIONER GRAVES: Second.' 

CHAIRPERSON—CORY:' The motion 'is seconded to 

7 '  

prodeed to 

21  

lea % =, 

Wittiout objection, the decision is made to lease. 

The next question, I guess is the boundaries, 

whether or not the twO different 'changes;  in'bdUndaries 
 $ 

TROUT: That would, bey  correct, 	Chairman.. 
'' 

The repvmenday.0h4kyour tabbed Exhibit &Thshows 

toward the bottom of 	 is' the staff recommende 
=„, 

'PETER$,SHORTHANOPIEPdRfINGCORP,bkATIOil',--: 
7100 CaL,LOE 'TOWN 10c0V9;sp11'E 209 

0,t5ACRANIENT0, CALIFORNINir5926 
''Q TELEPHONE...AS.1th ,29374(01 ' 0 	0 0 tv 

c.) 

•. 

. 	
, 0 



	•••■■••■•■■.■wwwwal 	 

4 

tract layouti. 
, 	0  	 , 0  

CHAAPERSON.CORY: In other werds, there is a 

0 

i.'4,.61).  
o 	 „ 

(.1 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPpRilNq'CORPORO,ION„,  
/"70Q,COLLFIGE +OWN DBE, SUM. 200- 	 A 

S'ACIRAM6T0,,,041FORNIA 95,1926,.' 
W. S:s 	TgLEPHO 	5g16) 310,3601 

0 „ ' 

0 

3 slight change i± that to conform L the inland, Upland 
0 

'becapdaries? 

MR.:' TROUT: That is corrot to'coincidevith 

the boundarVbE an upland park and to coincide Witt the 

federa1,9/S boundaries as much as practical on the outer 

0  
end, 	 • 	, 

CHAIRPERSON CORY: That would be leasing from 
11 

0 

10 Point Conception to POint Arguello in eight parcels as 

11 defined on the staff'recoMMendation. 

MR. TROUT: That's correct. 	 0 

d 

CHAOPERSOWCORY:D 	in favor of that 

COMrgISSIONER ACKERMAN: Yes. 
0 

boundaries and n.i6 berS are accepted. 

, 1, e next question .1fwould'gUesould be the 
- A. \0,2› , 	0)  

J. 	4' 	' 	''-4; 	''  
COISSIONERGRAVES.: Yes.. 

CHAIR1USON CORY: Withoutobjection, 'the, 

, 	. 	, 

	

' 	0c? 

format6o Ore proAts, bonus bid-  and the IlIce, uI would 

12 

fad 
0 

° 

0 

20 prefer a net \petits with a trOnt-end loador a rental,  - 
0 	 . 

21H  payment duringAthe exp],pration period. There may-'be  , 	 e, 

	

.,• 	,,,,. 	 . 	 0 , 
';- 226."?need nfer piscusE46n asto the amount of that rental payment 

% 	( 	A, 	,z, 0 	
r. 

23 -and the nature and> time of payment, 

	

°24 	 CdielMISSIONER0 ACKERMAN: There is probably also 
 0 

 

	

425 	need for
-0 
 clarU 	 qr7 (0' ication as to exactly what optionwe  are 

D  

1,1 

11 



RAY 
"71,F7PIFF,37 

1°, 

.0 looking at, - Many 'Of the wittesles earlier testified as t.o 
0 	, 

net profits versus ,bonus and reyalty,' beCause otle koiTiqpq 

aji u0, front :Cash-bonus where the other aid not Whatwef,t 

are conSidor inTnow oissort of a combination of the two 
,c? 

5  if this is correct, Mr.'ChairMan -- to 	 w e' - whee are . 	, 
0 	 - ,, 	 .It  

6 conSiderinq a net profits with a rental payment Significantly , 
7 gteatet than the dollar Per acre which is required by.the:', 

0° 	
0 

 8 statute. So it had the effect 0Of having a cash' bonus 
0 

situation with a net profits lease; is that correct? 
11 

4-,, 	
0  

CHAIRPERSON CORY: 'That is orrect. And where' 16 	
,  

0 	o 	 0 
	 , 	 „ 

At I'M'Ooming from, X would prefer straight met„profits.:- Given 
„ 

12 thc.. con 	 °state of the state and -the wishes of,  the, incoming „ , 	 0 

admitistrati8n, I am willing to try to move to accommodate 
11. 

0 

at some lengths. It's a question 8f how much we should try 
. 

to move-. I think that is a dollar *aunt value judgment 

and -- 
0 

17 	 COMMISSIONER ACKERMAN: Many/o; the witnesses 

18 testified to the impact that r action onec 
 

ould  haVe on the 

c1,0 fiscal il:ivation _r she stae, Cht' meansthat whateVer 

i' 20 
 

we,front load on this has to (be viewed as having 'an impact. • 
, 	 0 	 0 

21 ,on the fiscal cash flow of-the state in the years ill whiCh 
0 	 , 0 

22 the 
(--,
state needs it, `'Everything that the Director of Finance 

0,  0 
.11  

23o and the State'Controller have told me indicates that the 

24 next two fiscal years seem °t6 be the time the state needs 
;1) 

the money the most; Correct me if Iaamowrong. But it would' 
cs, 

0 

PETERS tHORTHANp REPORTING CORPOF!ATION 0  
' 	7700 COLLEGE TOW8i, Clink/go 9.141ITE 209 	 C°  

8ActiAmenito, CAL1fORNIA 994126 "0 
TELEPHONE (916) 383-3601 ”. 	 C.) 0  



try to 

12 - 

G, 	., 
t we need td censider the state at least 

, 0, 
2 receiving suffi g ent fUndsthe next two 41s4a1  years. 

,•-c„,,;- 	 0 
s 	 , 	 , 	. 

3 	0c COMMISSION CRAVES: 'There,is no guestionL,;:The  — r' 

next two years, :1*--  the otirrAnt,  year, J. hillion1j7Jn deficit, and 

next year, 3 1/2 billion from oUr'rent 'Sery4Qs 'budget. Those 
. 

P 	 , 	 ' 	o 	 .• 

e big"amount
It 
 OfMon ye,r o  butllaVe been a long time'OOting.,N 

, fl 	 0 
couldn't afford to continue to bail outi"th our current 

8f tax base and all of the tax reduction programs vie-have put 
f  

s' 	 :.) 
into place. 

CA 

c_8() I donargue that we need-mon0Y in the current° 

year and nextyel
\
, but I would also argu that the state ,  

will, need money in the subsegUent years, as well, particularly 

44 the economy c oesrCt recover. The thing that we need to 
`-',.) discuss, and I think -the read that ou,are going downis -7r -  

hat do yoll see,at the cost of those tradeoffs71) It's not'a0' 

16 on'e to one. It's my understanding Xf we get the up,frent cos 

17 we loSemoney down the road, 

14 ,)That is what I would 11. ✓ to 

19 
	

CHAIRPERSON CORY: 

20 

21.  

21' 

23' 

A40 I taIki tgv.,ibout 1989 and beyond? No.* 

• Ll 

	

By ,the pture i -We are 

A 

II  
0 	 o 	

r 	o 	 0 

o 	 )) 	 •  

• ii 	
'''',:‘ 	' 0 

PETERS SHORTHAND REpORTING CORPORATIQW 
' - 7/60CoLLEa TOWN DPIE, SOTE 209 	 I'-',' 	 0 •, 

SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA 95526 

TELEPHONE (91) 563.360 	 , 	,-, 

	

0,.`' 	!.-, 

Li! 

get some 'figures together for that,.. ,., 
A) 	0_ 0 	 „ 	. 

	

, 	, 
° EXECUTIVE OFFICER D 4 	Y EVR 

	

K: 	es. The staff feels , .  
t( 	 . 	. 	0 

that a dollar paid, today is t‘Wo,..,,to two and,a half 'dollars. 0 

:Lost from revenue in theutUre. 
' 	4P , 	6' 

COMMISSIONER °ACKERMAN: 



0 

0  

, EXECUTIVE OFW.P3 DEDRICK: 

,down the road: 

II 

CHAIITSON CORY:' Aneyou arO'What? Assuming 

-4 20 year 	, 

G s  

7 

COMMISSIONER ACKERMAN: 1990. 

course 

Twenty yearlife of 

0 years or until 
o 	. 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: 

the lease % The-leases,are; udf 

'8 troduction ends.% 
-0 	 0 ° 

9 

10 

CHAIRPERSON CORY: That is defined as economic. 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICKt 

11 	 CHAIRPERSON CORY: priees have- a, great c-leal of 

12 effect on that. 
, 

One option that was looked at was a $10 million 
0 	0- 

- payment in the first two ears'- first three,  years. Pardon 

0 
Cr me -- on the two more ptAabIe'tracts, the lower two 

A 
16 EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: o  Yes. 

CHAIRPERSON CORY: And that one,'to,put this into 

19 

20 

_21 _  
22 

23 

24 

25 

perspective with some of th things'irt Dave has -- the  
, 

staff's guess ais that that might prbdqce\-`about a 65 percent - 

net (profit bi ;V? • 
0 	 ,, 	., 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Thats correct. 

CHAIRPERSON COU:' Ifthey had to)pay that 
("

0 . 

two and ∎■c'r assumed a-,hundred million barrels of of 
" 	 . 

= 	0 , 	 0 	, 
	profit, 

c, 
And assumed for case study of $15 a bar t; net p 	We 

" 	" 	 .-.0 	0 	.'0 	, , 	,,, c, 	,s3 	, 	 0, 	 ,,8., . 	 , 
wollIdgettingpercent,,ofia barrel oar One and 5 65 	' 

9 

%' 	
PETERS SH011ITHAND R6,1i0T4TINp%'6ORPORATICA 

7700 OOLLEGE TOWN (Awe, SUITE 
SAbRAKENTO, CALIFORNIA 95E26 

TELEPHONE (93E} 383-3601 
-s 

0 



O 	 II 

14 

0 
half billiobarrels -- or one rand a 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER _DEDRICK: T at is correct. fl 

CNAT,RPERSONCORY„: Do you, have (umbers thatif 
o  

we UP that 4-- because I' think that is' the critical point in 
' 

0 	0 
0 	

, 	0 
terms of whether there may be diffqtences here amoqgthe 

0 , 	 0 . 	 , 
Commissioners °- if we up'that, ,hat is or.dollar tradeoff? 

1, 	 ,3 
There was someoindication if we doubled that -- 

(4 

COMMISSIONER GRAVES: Mr. Chairman, could I ask 

a lueStion of staff before we gets  into this, If we go 

fOr'Ward with 'he August 15th date -- that's next year', next 

U 	4cal year „7-- then how long before thb. m 	ts OneV star coming 
, 

12 
into the state? 

/ ° ' 	
9 	 0 	v, 

'',-----,,, 13 	
EXECUTIVE, 	=RICK: If you. 	the  

14 rental approach; we wouldoe 
7
.that the first year's rental 

, 

15 

 

would be paid with thejoid. 1.t would take the ,staff couple 
c-,  

16 of months to make ,a recommendation to you. 

.",' ' 
17 	 'COMMISSIONER GRAVES: That was 90 days? 

lir c: 	
.. EXECU IVE:oFFICER DEDRICK: Sixtv days; i think, 

1 	aft -Ihe 15th./ 9 

, 
billion ,dellars. 

10 

21 matply?\,2, 

CO ,,SSTONER GRAVES: 00 So that is November, appr 
0 

Cl 

, 

. 	) 	23 	
_____,,r  

COMMISSIONER ACKERkAN: A little less than a
,
yeAr. 

---"N, 	ff-- 	 i,, 	 , 0 -, 	n . 0 	, 
`co-FrimsioNEk diWrui 1Are we spppciSed to be paying 24 	 11 0 

, 	
0 	

, 

1p ? 

EXECUTIVE orrIcgR DEDRICK:,_ Yes. 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION 
, 	vac, couzecae TOWN tlFt1V-5 51117E 209 ,,,, 

,SACRAMENTO, CALIFOINIA 95820 i  
0 ' 	 TELEPHONE, (M) 3534601 	

a , 

0 



• co 

• 

s\ 

15 

MR. TROUT:,_ No. 	0 

COMMISSONER GRAVES: „• 

(laughter.) 

COMMISSIONER GRAVES: So we cannot get money in 

ti' 	, 	f D 

//r--'\  
'rlfriend is okay. 

6 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER:DEDRZCK,;' That is cbrrect, 

7 CHAIRPERSON CORY: It lis 'highly improbable. 
. ct 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER px)Ricice I should probably 

9 give yOu the best thinking from our end, the staff end, to',  

10 f~

why that3date was selected. There are two primary reasons. 

11 One is the timing of the federal lease sale. There is an 
, 

12„1:Alaska sale it February, C„learlY, we Couldnot expect the 
. 	, 

. 	 0 
:r•?: 	, 

companies to  oome  back by  February The next sale will 

probably be°no earlier than the first,of the federal fiscal 
(Z. 	,, 	 0 

year, which is October, and our best predictions are that 

t do that until probably. early '84, 

17 That puts—the only West Coast sale as ours,, which 'Suddenly 

looks better than it did o when it wasCramm6,4, in between two 

19 or three'cother West, Coastsales.' There are two Gulf of 

20 califbrnia Sales, one in 3;ate AugUst and one in May, which, 

21 to some extent, will compete. Staff 'doesn't feel that the fF 

22 _August one wiTIcOmpe e significantly in thp absence of the 

23 Northern California sa e that Congre8s has put over 

24 	 The other primary reason is ,j.lthat the majority of 

the companies ha„e requested third quarter '83 time,  for the 

PETERS SHORTHANDMEPORTING CORPORATION 
7700 COLLEGE TOWN 	 CSUITE 209, 

SACRAMENTO. OALWORNIA 95826 
TELEPHONE (916) 383-3601  

0 



0 Co 

6 

3 

016 
0 O 

bids to come back. 

CHAIRPERSON CORY: There are companie" that 

3 would prefet toqhave it sooner? 

.. EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRIC1(: That: 1s c&fact. WOGA 
0 0 

testified t6 the 	 , he third quarter as °I recall. At aeaSt they' 

6 give me that informationat a meeting 	 „ff I can't remeMber if 

Oo 	o 

. 	Li 	, 
it was actual testimony. ,,Wepthink, that givinTthe companies 

, 	 9 
time for exploration will increase the number of companies 

0 
that are willing to compete and may well repult in better 

10 

11 

12°  

13 

14 

15 

bids for, the oState. 

COMMISSIONER ACKERMAN.: It also reduces' the 
0 

inherent advantage that two existing operators would have 

4=j-' 	(„ EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: That is correct. 

COMMISSIONERACKERMAN: Theyiiend,to equalize 

ithe information 

EXECUTIVE OFFICERDEDRICK: Yes, I think so. 
i I 

18 

19  

CHAIRPERSON CORY,: UsIn( the Alternative 1 in 

the staff's recommendation. 0 

COMMISSIONER GRAVES: Doe the staff have another , 	-   

'copy? I left mine downstairS. 

CHAIRPERSON CORY: 	prepared to g8 along with 21 

22 Altetnativ6 1. 	1:dOn't know where the other Commissioners 

23 

24 

are. If we upped the thing, we are likely tO' be,  reducing? 

Claire, isthat correct? If we increase,-- 
0 

`EXECUTIVE OFFICERDEDRICil The front7end loadin 
0 

. 	it 

n 
C) 

0 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION 
7700 COLLEGEJOWN !NINE, SUITE 209 

SACRAMENTO, CAL(FORNIA 95626 
TELEPHONE (918)'383.3601 
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do  

cA 

0 

O 

- t> 0 6,  
17 oight tracts, too? 

, 	20 
0 

0  

22 

23 

24 

25 

0 

0 

-....-.-----,,, --- ----- 
.„- 	 _,..,,,,- 

' PETERS SHORTHAND REPORT4NtirCORPORATION 
Hoo_ool„Lecie TOWN DRIVE, SUITE h9 ,,, 

SACRAMENT O - OALIPORNIA 95826 

TELEPHONE Mel 383460 	:1) 

cr 

0 

0% 

4 
O c.) 

0. 0 	0 	 17 # 
G 	

4l 

0 	1 

qflAIRPERSON 	xo.A. " Th ental"0n those 
s 	, 

wonl4liko y b cubing down 	the perOontagethat we,  could. 
" 

tspett? 

EXECUTlyE OFFICER DEDRICI6 

'D 9 

0' dollar versus twos  dollars to two and a half? 
=00 

N EXECUTIVE OF 	DERRICK: Yes. Mr, Cory doeS 0   

5 

A 

6 

7 

8 

, 	,,,,, 	 ? 	 0 I 
  

. 

in payment at the'time of lcase,othere WoU1d be a reduction 
' 	6 	,?, ' 	 • 	‘) ,, 	„ 	,, 

of'threeoto fotar pert 	in the not profits bid* 
, 	 TP 

COMA ISSIONER ,ACKERMAN: 7?hat.1  g7  ecidal to. 
0 	 o 

expressed t!)-lat. for approximately 'every (tml million ,inci'ease 

the arithmetic better than,I do., 

12 	 tOMMIPSIONEiZ ACKERMAN': SO, in°  other Words, if 

13 woaskforahncgredMilliOndollarsadditional'up0front, 

0 	14 A.tq is going to cd"st ud $250 million down the rbad? 
0 	 0 

15 0  
EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICR: About that. 

6 
0 0 COMMISSIONER GRAVES.: "Are you talking about all 

 18 	 e EXECUTIVE OFICER DEDRICK: Yesi the generaii- 

19 zation is ctrue of all eight.trats. 

16 

CHAIRPERSON'CORY: It is my° understanding that 

the staff thinks that thelower two tractsare far more, 
0 

attractive. 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDIaCK: ,We hove the most 
s

information on them and so do the oil,opmpanies,oand for 

that reason we think-'-- 0 
 

0 0 



COMMISSION„GRAVE8i 

'C-814):IPM2SON CORY:' The= probability of finding a 

Sigrafican„t "ItOgni:-. Of oil there is 
. 	_, , 

(3  
COMMIS'SIONER ACRERMAN: What we are basically 

I, 	 ,,„ 	) ., 
6 saying is we- should deal with each tract' differently anL''''''' 0 

-.. 
0 	 „ 

7 structure the dollar figures ino the bid. 

EXECUTIVE 'OFFICER DE'DRIC: That° is the staff 

0 

IJ 

8 

COMMISSIONER ACKERMAN i\  • They are L.qUishy from 
0 	 [1) 

0 
0 

)2 
PETERS,F:d1-1ORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION 

7700 COLLEGE TOWN DRIVE, SUITE 209 
SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA 99929. 

TELEPHONE (91e) 30^S61:11 

J 

tract 

"COMilISSION,ER „GRAVES : There' =is some likelihood 
01 

that with „the additional time these numbers may be upped 
o 	4 

or downed? 

14 	 ExEcuTrg, OFFICER DEbRIC;K: Th6y could. 

.COMM18\SIONER GRAVES: Terrific. 
k■I 	

' 

15 	1 	 0  

Id 	 Your zer0,, again ,-looking at the AlternatiVe 1, 
 

'.' 	

,tA 	. 	r/  

17 	your zerb "was ',83/84?,,, . 	',,_  

„recommendation because o th geologic knowledge of each 
6)9  

10 

12 

13 

	

18 	 EXECUTIV OFFICER, DEDRICK: Correct. 
, 	0 

	

6, 	 , 
q 

,

• 

19 	 COMMISSIONER GRAVES: So we are talking about  

20 

EXE6UTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Right. 
0 

9 	 Q 

I understand squishy numbers 
0 

if"-the strfsf 1  s Alternative 1, in their best estimate --  

21  again, I understand the/se numbers are squishy, at best -- 
)), 

COMMISSIONER GRAVES; 
tf" 

- 

24 partibularly 

Cl 



9 

t 
rental payment becausk that is an actbal dellar'apurit 

set,. 

U 
0 	 . 

0 .- 	
s „,, 

0 

t  profit. They are net scluk-Shy from he advance - t 

lgoMmissioN A-GRAVESt But, again, you haVen't had 

a Tim offer. 
/ 

COMMISSIONER ACISERMAN: Until an offer cern s i.n, 
6,  

is ngt firm. 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER bEDRICX: We have a ID etty 
9 n  

`broad range of estimates on the value of the resource from 
, 	 - 	,,, 

the compani s. The majority of the companies Who
, 
 talked to 

us gave Us numbers that are in,, agreement th the 

calculations, that are in the range of the,staffQoalculations 

M1 TROUT:  I 	 i think Commissioner Ackerman s 
- 1 bo 

„ 
6„„ , " 	R  

correct, though, in siying hat" ,t is within the CommiSsion' 
) 	 ,, 	\I 	 t.-- „-? 

I]prerocrative to set-the renal rate, and if then companies_ bid 
,,, 	..,Z . 	. 	 0--, 	0 , 

and you adeptthe bid, that s':- .._?-- mone—v. 
-1 , 	 0 

COMMISSIONER GRAVES; I understand that. I have 
0 

A 
a keeling that they have avery diTficult vay to go through 

in otde2 to offer $400 million of registered warrants to 
0 

the market, when to do itand how to do it and, ht what rate 

and show much. Butr oagain, here is nothing terribly firq. 

We could stilla4for-- we could set an 5rbitrary,amount 

that would bp based on some judgments there, but it is 

possible thathe market could change ,or whatever. Some-

thing could happen and there would be no bid at that price. 

,
.

22. 
 

23 

24 

25 

C.) 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTINGCORPORATION 
/700 COLLEOE∎TOWN bRIVE, SUITE 209 

SACRAMEN1j0, CALIFORNIA 9$826 
- 	TELEPHONE (918) 980601 



11 

o°  • 

COMMISSIONER ACKERMAN: I was -judt 'asking the 

,chairihan, that leav‘es total dollar amount, based on the 
CI 

, 	 o  

estimate  ,of 100 -million barrels„:  . 
over ,̀  the) ,20' year life bf a011ars 

COMMISSIONER GRAVES  :  ,  
6#-P'erant., We would `?get 	 e „ 	. 

	

%. 	. 	- 	& 
CHAi:RPERSON CORY:' 

, c.,,, ,, 	,, . 	. 	 . 	. 
the one and a ha# bijlion.  

(r 1 
EXECUTIVEZ,t)",,i;1-F1,;CE',,,1 I).EDK 

{ 
Yeahi ,;Mihts yOur -1  c- , ,  

/),,,,  

	

, 	. 	u 
yeah, that is oorrec ✓ . 1  • , 	11  

0 0  

c, • 
, 

'rETERS SHORTHAND-REPORTING- ORTI G CORPORATION, 
770 CoLLEOE 	N D► 1VEt 601,TE 20 

9;k0FIAMENTO, 0A)1POPN1A 9026 
TELEPHONE (91'6) 663-2601 

0 9, tit, 	CP 5' 
c 	 o 

0 

is one,and a half billion 
0  

tas-leaser. 

That Is the net profits 

if 	 , 

would get 65 percent, of' 

4 

3 

iky EXECUTIVE °OFFICER DERRICK: That 'is quite 

	

, 	.  

think it is 130bable, (/but possible, 
0 

,\, COMMISSIONER GRAVES: So inAlternatiVe 1, °you.' 
, ll 	 0 

have about WO million admint)over the three yebrs".? 
o ci,? 	,  

4, 11),N*47QUTIVE OFFICER InDRICK: That correct, 

COMMISIONER GRAVES : , 'Apd the°  fi-rst iRcreMent ,of " 	, 

b 	
'YQ ° 	''' 	

r-, 	, 	' \\' 	, 	■ 

money; ass„uming that all of these, thin0 are correct, would d s , 
D   come in in about a,  year froll nOvi, 1 0,34,84 r, and, it would be „ ,  

dOn't 
c) 

1: 
00 

	
7,23  

kb a 

.11 	0  
possible 

(7 5 

6 
7  

) 

"the $34 mil jam,
< 	 .„ 

all, of 	thincT\sH are )'6'.orre.ct and 
41 

0 	 1-1  , 
34' fdr„the succeeang two years,. ''And that  VY ou 1 d yield,— .. 

-6 	- 	,, 	\\  

,-, 	 r'it 4.s-estimated he 0 hat've WOuld,probably 4et a 'bid of   6
. 

65 'pero(ent nit profits? c) 

Say "Least 65 . We would\ hope to got ,more. 

0  , COMMISSIONER ;GRAVES,: .:,It'sOuads better and better ,':: 

EXECOTIVPOEVICER DE6R16,": 	-Oka 	should,  



t c  

from Alternative 1. 

COMMISSIONERGRAVES: WelI,0$1 million may- not be 
D 	 P 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION 
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SACRAMENTO, oALI,vprilly, 95b26 
TELEPHONE (94 
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ti 
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;, 5 

<0) 6 

7 

8 

us '?'„ 

 

° 

'CHAJTPERSON CORY: And right no me have gpt 

If 	, 	. 0 o 

	have on thechone when we ,shvld 	Moose bnthe phone. 
' P 

MR. HIGHT: MooSe.is holm. 

CAIRERSON-CORY: looso,e you%agre E  
0(  

R. 11±00,:atigeneral, yes  

\(rhereupOn a brief' diabussien ,wajheld 
o' 

the° record.) 
0 
	

Ci 

,COMMISSIONER GRAVE'S: Gould the staff discuis 
0 0 

1D cAlterna.hive 2., IAlave sort' of lookedft and focused on 

Altetnative 	AlternatiVethe tront=end coifs go down, 
0 	 , 

12. , and what would that translate int0 WoUld we get a ,higher,-- 
0 

13 	 EXECUTIVE OFF;? 	DEDRICI( --That wasthe'llrOpse 
, - 

1,4 . . ''of doing that calculation. 'I' can't reMgmber at the moment -- 

ask Moose J  if he remembeki Alternative 2, which is the one 
0 

with the total cif, 91 million in-rentals.- I can't -remember 

„prof 
 

whatthe netit,Pereentage he expected_ was when he did 
, 	e 

that palculati.on. 

MR., NIGHT: Did you'get the,guestioh? 

Erief pause.) 

C/MR, HIGET: It isn't aiSljreal change fronik,  

Alternative 1. 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICA: No signi icant change 



(") 

0 

,=1,6 

19 ft 

21 

0 

r
"9, 	 • — • •-• 

(3 

fig 
= 

.) 

1 

U 
3 

ly 

0 	 ,p 

, 

much to you, but it means_ a lot 

//- c.,- 7-----CHAIRPEAtiTIN CORY: I t% ink what he is sayillg, that 
0_0 = 	 ,D' 

-- if ypu,,4r) 'gget signitia:changes from 	, , 

,„ 	0 	s, 	 - 

	

if you go tck2dolibling 	tne 
, 	

probable, 
= 

20 million= figure. 'y 1,11.'hat ' s anoth-il-alternative. That would 
. 	, 	,c.° 	 .0° ° 

probably reduce dOwnVard to '57,, 58 pecent on,  net profits.. 
", „ , % 

EECUltV11; ouicgR4  DtpRicK: ; i 
,,

the notion is,q'oughly 

"three,  t K-.our  pecent 'fov.:the ;ten million in the '.' year of 
) 	

° . _ , 	1 	0 	,-,,, 	l'-:, 	,■ , 	'''=- 

the le se, the fiAt year.„Q SO' that s kin of,,the rule of 
0,1 	 0 " 

9 6-  

a(%7' 

._affirmata e nod., 

thumb. 
Sri) 

think 'Moose 'is in-  agreement. 0  , 
\ /1)  

MoOsels surrogate there?. 
 
is ncrddingi-'-hia head, so 

CHAIRPEksON 	h 

12 

13' 

0 	, 
,Hight? 

0 

O 

0 

rattle all 

9 

Mi HIGI : 'That 4,s affirmative. 

COMMISSIONJIR GRVES: We heard the 

over here, job. 
1), 	

Q 

	 0 

<4,4`Ir--,-;,--1" 

, 0 

U  

0 

"(Laughter. )0  

COMMIS ONERGR'AYES; Ahother alternative then' 

17 the way 

18 

20, that. Dave was showing us t4S pxria.:mg was`"-'to` 'go to 2-0,-- 

22 

;3  

COMmIS4D 	ACIWIMAN: o tt was baSically to loo 
Cr 

at the two most lucrative` -4racts, ‘4iliq1:1°are'v I4if& 2, and 
vs. 	J ' 0 

- 	
P 

±aisePthe front--end x'bilta'l on eaph tract,  from_20 million 4,J 

a C 	P o 
,24 

\■ 	25 00 

or-,60 mil,f ion. 

COMMISSIONER CzylkAITES: Thirty million to sfxty 0 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING. CORPORATION 
7760 CiLLEOt tOWN DRIve,-$.uree gog  

' SACRAMENTO, 'CALIFORNIA 9426 	" 
ttLEPRONE (9i9)' 98349901. 

U. 
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O 

' 22 

a 

'120747777r57=t,  91r117-  
is 

so r ) 6L‘  

O 	c 

3 

o„ 

a 	0 0.°Q0 	(i. 	
q 

 
0 	

6' 	

■ 	0 

0 

	

i 0 	

■ 

 

40wp8I0NpOcEikIA ,, Ves -,, 
. 	0 	, 

	

 
CHAIRPEASOV,CORY: „ 

,
Overtk A 	y rehreo ears. 

,,,' 	‘, 	 ,, 	„ -,  

COMMISSIONER ACKERMAN: Ove tnree years,'hich 

wpuldbeinsteAd of ten. 	pevyearo it we. \7d he t'i4eni'l 

1,0  

0 

0 

. million pOr yeary.pe --tract.. That- woUidAiave the impact, - 

according to the s Wb' Feduding the net proEitl pia 
., 	 ., 

0 

- 	 '------i 	= 	„ 
by four points  i- _6 )  to 610 	

‘ 

p 

1 	EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: That is correce4, 
a. c 0 „. '6  

COMM/SSIONER G,,RVE$,: 'Holy co4. 0 

0 

XE IVI!: OFFICER DEDiACK: Pardon? don? 

COMMISSIONER GRAVES:- Holy cOik. You may quote 

Me, rolY'coW.;''- 
co 
	

0, 

° Ataughter:0 

[115 
	

COMMISSIONER GRAVES: In terms, of getting the 
0 0 

0 

front load, that Would, give ps an additional 30' 

	

phigher 	 , 	 0 , 	, 
17  Mli ion -- no? , 

20 

3 
EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK::Twenty -- 

tc 	0 	c-i 	-, - ,) A 	 , 	 ..7- 
COMMISSIONER 9RAVES; Twenty million, righta. 

0 - 	_____ 
EXECUTIVE orricmDEDRiCY In that alternative v 

loc*ing at. 	 o 
0  

COMMISSIONER GAA*S:; Sorinatead of 34 million§ 

ane'84, we could expect 54. 
`a a 

1, ,CHAIRPERSON CORY: And we will .lose 

PETERS.SORTA*NDREPORTING`CORPORATION 
j_itoa cot.Leat.,+ovorbRIN6, sprra„ W) 

SACRAMENT0i,PALIFC5ANIA 96(iit? 
,teUPHCINa (916) 903`3601  -00 	6 6' 	•cs 

0 0 

6 3 

COMMISSIONERGRAVES: Wait a mialte. Let me et 

" 

9c O 

0 

00 
yoU' are 

g ,;in 1983 



07  

o 

10 

II 
0' 
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SACIAANIENTO,GALIFORNI05, 95826 
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0 

5_ 

8 

.5 	0 

14 

15 

.,-577 -' 5.--....") 4'" .  .frIMW .   

' 	 0 • 	

1) 
	

. „r-,--• 	. r. 

D 

a 0 
0 0 

0, 	
0 	 -'' 

6 
   	

p 
(. 

00:0 	24 „ q 
0 ,) k'S 	 . 	0, 	

6 .-00 	
,:, 	6,  ,-,, 

 , ,, 0,O  13 
Y the fropt part first. . 	

7, 	,i. 	c  
0 ., 	.. 	, 

; 	/ 	, 	. 	''-:.‘.,, 	,n■1 	. 	, 	0 
wEXECpTIVE OFFICER- DEDRICK:, About that,,yes. 

COMMISSIONER GRAV)ES': .That doesnt affee 	le:'" ' 	
11 
■■  

.• 	cy• 	. 	„ 	
, 

.- co 	o, 	, - 	 . 	
,0 0 . 	 , 	-  other ,traCtsZ , 	. 	 -)7(,. '  

0 „', 
/2 	 ,,,• n.-, 	 „ 

,EXECUTIVE OEFICER.DBoRtcAl v you ignore. the 

Y)other si*.tracts - and-leavethese„.-aS, 
'
they are 

„ 	o 
COMMISSIONER GRAVES:,  R 	So we have ,gone 

, 

to 54: " 

NOW, what de we ,lose,"Mr. -Chairman? 

amAppERsoN 	qqe-lose'c60 million. 

COMMISSIONER ACKERMAN:,  Over the net profitSdterm 

, di1AIRPERSON'CORY: Over the net profits term. 
4 

galn 3Q up fent,and we lose 60. 
 

COMSIONER,GRAVES: That'-s the two to one. 

CHAIR- EPSON CORYz That's the tWo to, one tradeoff. 
, 	, 

r? 

„from3:4 

'„0  

0 

0 

0 

	

) 	, 

	

OV 	
„ , 

0.5 

,20 
that`l_s what would happen. 

00 

1 
in.AIternatiVe 1  

0 17 

(.2 
	

018 

19 

20 - 

/1 

22 

23 

24 

25 

COMMISSIONER GRAVES: We can pick and chOse  
)0 • 

among all of them. 

&iMMISSIF,NiR ACKERMAN: All of thee,,,, but the same 

trad4off exists wheher it 'is ten million' or twenty Miejj_ion. 

COMMISSIO ER - GRAyES,: Right. 

O 

0 

It seems tfb me ,thatthat is a ratherexpensiire 

tradeoff. -It ii 	ems to me -- my own feeling is that 

first of all, .we are not talking about this year. We just- 

Can't de it this year, where owe need 
	

huCks most desperate. 



, 
0 

0 , 	0  

and the fastest. Next yeahere is time to putl. package 
. 0 	 ' 	 , . 	 •, 0 	

,  

together, a bud; ,e togother and aCdording to the estimates,  

C hat -,I have had from ,my,ste#, they' were looking at at 
 

fJ....  

,-Y- _ 	
• 	0 

l 
east .about,a  thr ee and 0a_,half biillev  

A 

 
o  llar defici

-  ti ao, 
, 

n • 
...._,  

'a'current 'Services Concept. It secmS to. me to,gain '-$20' 
,„..„ 	4'--  

0 - 6  millionlion_ to'fi J. this gigantic three and a-„ half billion dollar  

7' yible is not wOrthothe losS'in the longoter;. That's my,  

EXECntVEOFFICER DEDRz7CK: That's right. ,Thc. 
6 	

„t. 

„ is already factored into that, Ye',-1. 

CHAIRPERSON CORY ,It woil-xd seem to me thae,if I' 

'Were an oil company-- my,Niew is at they knew their 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

1. 4 

15 

16 

17 

18 

8 >> feeling, px, chairMan 

R. TROUT Me might point out, 0hoW'ever, for . 	
' ,-, 

o 	 0 	0 	 , 	 0 

ConSideration) that when you are getting pent up front, 0 	 , 	 , 	7, 0 
y01.;Ir 

you ate alse,reducing the ' risk 
k 	 4 

case,there is no 	in 

0 11 

the property at a4- Sce-hat 

four point, difference in net prokis 

°figures? 

it isn't,  a total-- 
g 

CKERMAN: Is that factored in, COMMISIONKR 

thOugh'to the three to 

mean, net profiteis bid ciisk. 
fry 

=i0 ,9  0 	 : 
business better than we know iti a d to bet to come thatj 

. 
 

somehow they are going to blow money by bidding,  stuff,that 
T--,1) 

isn't there very often is just philosophically -- they are-w 0  

20 

21 

13 going to win that bet. Just like when',vou -go to Tahoe, those 

odds are in faVer,Of,the housei' not in far of the gambler. 

MCUTIVP, OFV1pR =RICK: I think that's true, 

, 	. 	. 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION 
caLLeGe TOWN DIVE, SUITE'200 

tAORAMENtO, CALIFOAN1A 96626 
TELEPHON (916) 363.5691, 



0 

O.. 

Vi 

5 

Let me check with 

0 

thingthe'oompanies, o given time tO get the exploration 
' = 	, 	it 

4nformation and interpretation. that:they Wi4 need„,'are 

not gOing tO. bid on parcels that they don't think haV'e 

COMMI SUMER ACKERMAN: For our own comp4risons 
I 	

- 	( 
know what your feelings are, Mr. phaiTman,,but could t1 

0 	 C' 
staff compare for me a bonus Iii with ",a sliding scale 

n 	- 
There was One wilt:nesS 

4„,/,;\ 
-- that said ghat the 
0, 

'federWexperienKhab beenA at, the, bonus bid of sliding 

scale royalty,  has provided greater income than would a net, 
, 	St: 

profits lease. Is that in fact the case or wahat an 

'erroneous statement" from !yesterday? 
0 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: 

.Moose on that. 

We are looking. 

of the lease, and thr-
li 

amount or . gr, aterrmoney 

If we're talking about the Sete 

bidnusup front, idoesn't make any sense to go net, prOfits 

does it? 
	

0 	0  0 

CHAIRPERSON CORY: 
0 

royalties tend to be a lower percentage 

PETERS' SHORTHAND REPORTING eORPORATION 
0 	u  

1109 catecia TOWP.tontvc SUITE 209 
SACRAMENTO, OALIPORNIA,9E7r\,  

TELEPHONE (9161,363-39-01 	(J 

0 

royalty,_using,the,Same rough , dollar,amounts. We re talking 
0 	

r 

8 

9 

, 
11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

0 23 

24 

25 

COMMISSIONER ACKERMAN: Because 

at total dbllar amounts-over the life 0 

royalty  type lea.se 	giVp the same 

over the 20 year term. 
4.7) 

about tote:' ificome to the state: 
o 	 0 	0 

yesterday, I believe -- maybe two 

I think'the sliding scalP 

than the net profits 



don,' t knoW of a lease) CHAIRPERGON CORY: I 	o  

0 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

o 21 

23 

25 

s:Jp 

The 'dollar -amounts:;in both charts were the same, but the 
6 

it does?? t matter which one you bid. Given 'that 

project/ion of prices agrees 

you°w111 get the 'same amount of 

little sooner, one to two years-- is Moose nodding 4 	, 
sha4ng,hishead? 

20 interna financial activities or predilections, 

\') 

PETERS 8HORTHANII:REPORYING CORPORATION 
7790 COLLEGE TOWN DRIVE, SUITE',  9' 

SACRAMENTO, aLIFQRNIA 05020, 
TELEPHONE (ate) 40.3801 

rI 
it 
it  

EXECUTIVE OFFICER'DEDRICK; 'They prefer a 'fixed 9 O 

flow projections wore different. cash 

is thf,  
irk 

the total amount Of loney that. 

na compaAy% will bid is based on the resource and .heir own 

iU 

, 1. 	 
jj 

0 
2/ 

, 	 . 	, 
sliding scale royalty has beon relatiOly new, as I redaIl 

c.:.,. 
t Know of a7 tfield that has 

0 	
\ 
\ 

goneto maturity so that you couldesIllose the loop and make ,,,,,,,, 	,,2? 	 D, 	
\ -,  

if 	 0 

5 a comparison- I°could' be mis,aken but tHa'S my i:ecollec- 

	

('' 	

, 

tion. ,, My rec011ection -w&p,,,,tha't s .ing _scale royalty was 
A'f)'= „ 	, 	 0 

,,, 1--- not something that the industry was voxy fond of or any other 
'. 

3 

4 

proposals. 

in the industry, and I don 

with what' actually 

or 

I guess, and 

their 

happens, 

maby. You will get it, a 

U 

0 

-- with a bonus and a royalty 	you , 
o 

10 rate royalty, bUt 'ghat;  is illegal and 

0 11 	 COMMISSIONER ACKiRMAN'i' 

r. 

r California law. 

earlier the staff 

12 had'pa%vided me with two charts WhiCA showed comparison of 
0 

the cash fi0 of a slicing scale rayaltypwith aiCash bonut2  

14 and a het Profits lease Without a heavy inaacor in itV tl ft i
A, 13 

XECT4TIVE 'OFFICER 

convent onal Wisdom / 

0 
DEDRICK: That's Correct, The 



0 

PETERg,„5- HORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION 
/;±) 	fioaelLi..qle TOWN DRIVE. SUITE 20 

SACRAM6NTO. CALIFORNIA 951123 	/ 

TELeri-ozemionOot 

J 4 
. 	nQ 4„o 

, will with a net profits, obvidyi  because yoOdon7t 

getting net'profits tint' you have paid same up front 

`tow the net Profits leaso proposal that we have 

.includes a let of things added to the not 

5 'count up front.-which gives the companiea  

profits that 

1vol of certainty 

7 

t have e wia p lot Of,differenpkindsof 

leases. And that mat mean ri  w01,-'.1 think i„(-  
)&Z' that it ,is much moyL acceptable to' them,' but I 

those'things would make a substantial change 
,0 	0.  

frame In which you could expect6t4e cash flaw, 
- 

, 	 0 

to start because-you den't get a profit'untiI you pay off ,  0 	. 	 , 
your eXpenses.. 	. , 	 , , 

COMMISSIONER ACKERMAN: So, basioaliy1  Claire, 
o 	 , 

what you are saying is that2if the price'of oil escalF,:zes, 
(7 

4nether you go a net profits or royalty, the income to 

the-state would be roughly the same under both types of 
0 	, 	• 

leases"? 	
06  

oil 'does what the oil-companies InItheir individual' wisdomtT-

EXECUTIVE OFFICER 	 4 DEDRICK:' N6, 	thq price og t----i) 

k 
, 

say, that would be,true. If the price,of oil, however, goes 

up faster-than the increase in expenses, the state will make 
O 

more money out of the met profits, lease than they will out 
0 

of the sliding scfkle royalty lease. 0 -1, 	 0 

COMMISSIONER ACKERMAN: What happens if the 

reverse is the case? 
11 

6 that they would:  

net profit 

!I
L,/would' mean 

% 
9 don'

,
t think 

0 
in the time 

that 

cr. 

0 
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12 
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16 
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-19  
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24 
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PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION 
61 	7100 cou,eng TOWN DRIVE, SUITE 2Q9 

sacanmeNto, OALIPORNIA 9026 
'TELEPHONE (916) 30.3601 

29 

0 

EXECIITI E PPICER DERRICK; You would make less., 

CHAIRPERSON CORY: The variable im the unknoWn 

quantity to the bidder is hedging against the unknown, and" 

it is my/view that a reasonable businessperson 	and I , 

believe that people in these companies are'` reasonablepeople 

they have to hedgetheir downside risk in each and every 
, , 	 - 	A 

case, and they have to assume-- the n) fiber of times you 

0 

0 

8 are going to catell them not having hedged their bets . 

	

9 prope o  that? you are going to „gaiTi 	—Yklem," is the A ame 
. 	.  

, 10 statistical advantage that you have over the house at Reno. 
0 

It can happenc, but in„ 	 p the long run, it is riot going to work. 

They are.goingsto have to it there and figure our what is 

the risk of the costs going up, and there is going to haye 

to be a net profit there. And we0are better off betting,oncI 0 

their side of the table than tying to bet on the sucker's 
0 fl 

side of the ̀ 'table. And that's why I prefer exercising the 

ne2 Rrofits proposal over the sliding scaler because -- 
Gs, 

COMMISSIONER GRAVES: I object to, being called 	f 

a sucker, Mr. Chairman_ 

(Laughter.) 	 0 
0, 'CHAIRPERSON CORY: The fish side of the table. 

their, bet to ensure that they have got a profit. 

(Laughter,) 

CHAIRPERSON CORY: The point, regardless of the 

nomenclature, the difficulty is that, theyhave to hedge 

0 

Once they 



O 

0 
' 0 0 

0 

get to where they are%hedgingthe bet, you are leaving,,money 

2 on the table, in my judgment. 
0 

3 	 COMMIIONER'ACK411MAN You are basically saying 
b 	0 	

, 	,\ 

4 if Vie exercise our'risk along with the comp'anies, since they 
0 

5 are in the business to make a profit and to, protect that,  

u 6 profit, weohave a tendency to lower ourf)risk against future 

7 	 CHAIRPERSON CORY: ,There seems to have been a 

8 role reversal here, but I think I'm advocating that private 

9 enterprise works,o and you se6th to question-it.. 

10 	 . 	(Laughter.) 

CHAIRPERSON CORY: I think they are better, ..ate'  

their business than we could ever possibly be,0  and we are 

better of bO4ting with them on their side of the table. 

They, are going to take,care of themselves in their bid. 

COMMISSIONER ACKERMAN: Ale you Saying in the net 

616 I profits, really, the state is assuming less risk? 

0 

17 	 CHAIRPERSON CORY: It is my judgment, because if 

18 f I were sitting on the other side, I would have,to worry about 

19 those years in which the price of oil does not exceed the ' 

23 incentive there Now you know, we run into some problems with 

24, our old leases that:are getting close to the end of their 

25 life and there isn't a lot of incentive to keep maintaining 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION 
-"1700 COLLEGE TOWN DRIVE, SUITE 2b9 

SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNI,4„95826 

0 	 TELEPHONE (918) 383.48131 

4.7 

12 

13 

14 

15 

20 inflation of cost and hedge my bid downward because of that 

21 

22 the 'incentive of the net profits 16ase, there is a real .  

0 

EXECUTIVE OVFICER DEDRICK: Yes. I think that 



4 percentage. So it's always problen. With a net profits 

lease 'with the conditions I tpik that we have built into 

IS 

16,  

17  

18 

• • 

C 

is 

0 
those le.oses and produCing oil in a' small .revenue' because 

4-pdrcenThfzoyalty. They, are (U the end of their% 

life, sliding scale royalty;; and'tbath a royalty on 
• 

the accounting procedure, there Is a lot more incentive to 

keep,.:1that leaSo 'producing, to keep making a profit on_the 

leas. 
, 	 0 

CONMISSIONER-CKERMAN: So in reality the that 

has the Obtentiai of greater income to the state over a-, 

longer period of time. 

EXECUTIVE OPPICER pEDRICX: We think so. 

COMMISSIONER GRAVES: That's the way interpret 

it as: well, for essentially the same reasons, (but not the 

same nomenclature as Mr, Chairman,' 
_ 

COMMISSIONER ACKERMAN: You are not advocating 
„ 	- 

the private sector's economy here? 

CHAIRPERS0111 CORY: I think it is fish, sucker and 

1 

19 turkey. 	 , 
0 

20 	 (Laughter.)  
(7. 

212 	 CHAIRPERSON CORY: Where cio,we want to put the 
= 

22 numbers? I think we are dcOwn to 	1 stated my poSition./, 

23 	 COMMISSIONER, GRAVES: My understanding is_tha 

24 we are discussing Alternative 1 that the staff ,put togetherr-
D 	 t 

25 	 CHAIRPERSON CORY: We have 'open Option,, 

o 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION ” 
7700 COLLEGE TOWN DANE. SUITE 209 

SACRAMENTO, OAI,IFOONIA 0820 
TELEPHONE (916) 843.3601'- 

,C-2) 

0 

111 
11 

(I 

6 

7, 

8  

„ 9  

10 



'32 
o 

COMMISSIONER GRAVES: Right. 

CHAIRPERSON CORY: 	jAthappened to pick °i 

as a-0  compromise,  from my purist position of dolla..(e cin acre 

to try to deal with something up front from What I under- .  

stand Mr.clranchetti 

COMMISSIONER ACKERMAN: My main concerns where 

really are two or three. One is,that We do get'Cash up 
= 

front to help the state's budget situation in the next two 

9 4 fiscal years. 

COMMISSIONER, GRAVES: It will be interesting- to 

see if this goes with the General Fund 

COMMISSIONER ACKERMAN: Weil., it,is, a believe, 
0 

up to' the Legislature, 

COMMISSIONER GRAVES:'- Yes. 

COMMISSIONER ACKiRMX4: Second is that we provide 

an incentive to maximize production over the life of the 

field, ,4 \/( o that just because we are into a situation where 

it is, quote, "not profitabiebo'eXtract,” so We haVei 
0 

minimized that situation, and so we enceUragG,  the industry 
0 	 , 	0 

' /0 to produce. . 

o 	 ?./ 	 third criteria that I want to Make sure is in here 
5
22 is that we en-6-ourage-an incentive; therefore, early 

, L \ 

''''''i 

C 23.  development,'-66 there is no,in&ntive just to sit on itto 

r41,, 	-0 	%IA play-  the price of oil, or anythingbelbe, 	 c-: 	1 0 	 I, 
0 
	 V

. 

0 2 	 "COMMISSIONER GRAVES: I think the staff hat 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION 
1700 COLLEGE AI DRIVE. -$1.RTE 2(k 
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21 

22 

23 

24 

2$ 

r. 

c. 

033 

answ&red your second one What about the third 611e7> 

COMMISSIONER ACK1RMAN: The third, I thiak °Whn 
- 	 " wetalitaboutraormy sinothere is already an 

8 

4 investment made,, that that is incentive.°  That's why Ca pure 

net profits doesn't-excite me too Much, because there is 

nd-t the front-end cash loading whore there is alreadt-an 

in'c'iestment. 

COMMISSIONER GRAVES: ' ere is, a flaw in Mr. 

9 Cory's argUment, 

CHAIRPERSON CORY: Only hat fools think;-&' there. 

(Laughter,.) 
,\ 

.CHA/RPERSON CORIO, 

1,,aughter.) 

Whew. 

"He said humorously." 

COMMISSIONER GRAVES: 
0 

COMMISSIONER GRAVES: Is thatcorrect? 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Yes. One•of the 

maper concerns of the oil cpmpanies and of our staff is 
11 

that with no front-end loading,,you encoUrage,5peculation,  
19 and the Sort of problem that,dommissioner Ackerman has 

2(i''kaised. &itlith too Much front-end lbading, you discourage 

competition. 
0s
o we're 'z):emiddle ground.' 

0 	 „ 	 00 
COMMISSIONERtaRAMv, Middle ground,, of course. 

COMMISSIONER ACKERMAN: And also to encourago. 

I would- hate to have us front loadit so much that when the 

companies =run the figUres, no one bids. 

' PETASSHril,",(14ANPRiPORTING4PRPORATIOW,  

7.700 doLLeGE tOWN DRIVE, SUITE 200 
SACRAMENTO;' CALIFO,ANIA 95026 	° 
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0 

(Laughter.)' 

COMMISSIONER GRAVES:' As I said in 

0 

34 
110.171111•61.110. 	 

CO  

	

0o0 	a 	 P 
6 	Q„. 

	

1 	 CHAIRPERSON CORD: What WUi,t1 cluote?°"Extremism 

° 

CI 

6 

7 

8. 

9, 

10 

0  11 

13 

14' 

15„ 

16 

12 

2 an pursuit of virtue is" `o vice:"° 
0 	0 , 	r, 0 	 , 0 , , 	 0 	,  1 	 COMMISSIONER ACIZERMAN: Basically, it is where c 

0   

4 do -we draw the line to bake a sound financial deoision'and 
0 	 , V 	 ' 

a(! 	 , 	 C - 

5 still encourage the incentives and, the bidding and c competitio 

60MMISSIONER1GRAVES: 'Right: 

Chairman i 

draw the 

°COMMISSIONER AUERMAN: POW mUch, money. 

COMMISSIONER GRAVES: Jim MUch up front as 

opposed to tradeoffs in the long term. 

COMMISSIONEW'ACKERMAN,: Well - know where the 

fairly satisfied with the staff 

responsb that your last two criteria, are tet,,. It seems to 

me our only arguing point, I think righOnow, i where to 

COMMISSIONER GRAVES: I hate to say this, but I 

Where,are you? 
11 

17 

18 

-19  

am with the Chairman. (;" 

Cr 	o 

terms of what 

20 we gain in the front end, e' lose a .1:ot, itteSeems to"me-T- 

21 trio' to two' and a half to one. We lose a lot over th, long° , 0 
„ 	 .,,i , 22 term and in terms of meeting the problem in next years

r.7 	, 	0 
 

23 budget Hof several billl, on dollars thiS is going to W'':uch 
 1 

	

	 0,, 	 i, 	 •, 	O 	6  
4 

',' 	
a,, little, marginal amount, it,seths to me it is ,not worth 0 	, 

,  0 
25 cost ofAkpping the'front load. So I' woul tend to go with 

\,.( 
,) 	 ‘ 
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	 • 	..// 	 `7'• 

117, 0 
„ 

. 

• 	fi 

l'-' 

	. 	, 	
- 

/ 	 ,,„  

0 	

a , 
■ii * 	

! 

,  0 	 '\ 

(,, 	 c'MilAPER$01■1 CORYI., ' Those 	-4.Mountso  by Rarcei 
',,,,! „,00 	0 	'ZI„,. 	”, 	,,,,, "  	- 

	 _,, 	.,„,„ 

number,„, I„ through. 8 —„ ten-, tr'i.', twO,: tWO, four, tWo. twci?  r  
o  

'± 4 , and two --..6. and -those are in mi3.1.iona,t,„ That' S the annual 
 

, That's 	
'd 

5 

7 

- 6 	(1 	„,„- 8 , roa,gon, °permittingor wliat(Oave 6y0 that that has to "be 
 

4,, 	9 ektended, fihe eRpioration phate?' ' 	-',. 	 0. 
,- 	ilZ„..  

10 	' ' 	 c,  EX8C UT IVE -OFFICER DEDRICX: The stagf itroposal 

0  03 	'r  000-acre parcels. 	0 	 0 	, 
.., 	 ' 

14  
0/0' 	CO.MpISEIONER ACI<ERNIAN:„Let me offer another idea, 

 
. 

maybe. :,;',.5 If taking the,;,$102 million that,,, we are tal4ng about 
n 	 ,  

Imre then, what if -thOre were, .sirice we ' are talkincr about 0 	 do 

.,, 	
,. ,, 	 , 	 6  

if it is qivicleci up differerg,-5.7 thah 80 Percent/80 percent/ 
(,off  

50 percent? Would' it be frOnt leaded in the first year, 

s> ,,  
and, -t„V-,.c.1,'ta king a ou... 	mi .,..ion, have a lesser aMount':-, -, '-'- 	ik' 	'b 	i. 162 	'11 ' 

  ,  

of rene in ,,the., second two year's? Does that, signifidantly,, 
„ 

. 
affeot your 'cash,, on the back end? 

23' 	 ,., 
EXECUTIVE orEgc nom:plc: You are talking.  about 

12  0 	 0 

-rental rp„.te for 'the first two years.'  g''  
EXECUTIVp OF 	DEDIiiCR: Aat'iS correct.  5,

,  

D 	 I; 
Q 	 U 

0CHAIRPERS(514, CORY: What happens if :for some 

ree years -- what,, 	the effect on the net profits bid, 

24 the first year was AvhaA? 

„'”? 
COMMISSIONEi ACXERIvIANt 6Seyyou went `2 Million' 

weOld be that these rental's 5, are for -three years:,  After -that 

o 	 12 it Vouid drop to a dollar an acre. These are,  rotighly 

" PETERS SHORTHANa REPORTIN65C7(i` RPORATION 
7700 COLLEGE TOWN C.SIVE; SUIT— 20, 
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9 

on each lease in' the,first year and, fiV6 million in each 
.....7.  

9f the other t 	a woyers, What„,would,the imp,act of that 
, 	 \I 	 , 	, --. 
rra 

,, 	.  
arrangement be? 	0 n 	ag ,   

cz, EXECUTIVE,,OPPICER DgqIM Twenty,etive to five-

Could.you address that to the staff down there? 
Cl 

one .we didn't calculate. 

CHAIRPERSOWCORY/ While he is trying to come u 

With hib estimates, another wt.t, to meet that -,77 and I am 

„ 	 . 
today-that'the concept would require a statute, but we could 

do (arevenUe bond, a pabb-through, tax exempt revenue berZd, 

wondering if we could have some vai4ations'in there where 

we pight be able to negotiate with the bidder between now 

and then, because I did get ,a repOrt back from Mudge Rose (Ph 

-0 	
9 	

„ 

14  pecause°iyou analyze the financial'Structure(bf making analyze 

	

r,  , 

15 ''that payMent, the private sector company 

, ,n  to, in essence, take its working capital or 

1t8 worth of , that Money is likely to 
•  

19 tax exempt mechanism. If we could get a statute through 

the Legislature, we could, in,e8S'&1cez,  advance all of—that 
3 

money through0the'first yeak at no°66sti oto your proposal 
,,, , 

of askingtfiem to da' it on,thei't sector.,0  They have got to 
- 	 3 	 ,  

is going to have 

22 

go ta' its ,banker 

r l• 

and get that money. 

	

0 	be a greater percentage than what we c0 d'borrow with the 

'it usetheir effectrve interest rate that they have to 'bOrrow . 	, 	 3 

money at which I would gueE5s wOuld be from”ten to twenty , 	 0 

	

A 	 k: 
'percent We, shoOld be able to get the 'ft141' ey from' the °Market' 

	

, , 	 3 
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0 	r)  • . 	1 
0 

7■l' 	4  
o  

	

0 0 	0 	 = 
C0 

.„. 
at aout half that rate. If the only SecurityPinterest 

	

C,'• 	
. ,,:,3   

is the winnilig bidderr'S lease PayMentu  yOU are in ekpence 

ripping Olfthe federal g6Vernmont.,, r. 

COMMISSIONER GRATES ,And also mucking up' the,  

CHAIRPERSON CORY: It couldbe done, but tha 

would take,a-- we Mighp,  be able"ho negotiate1 with the 

bidderS', because it is no difference,io them. 
 

COMMISSIONER GRAVES: If 4..t is no difference to 
0 	 ,„  

\-) 
 

thM, then Why bother ;.0 help 

oqlegotiate that with an cii company as Tong as they weren't 
tJ 

losing money On the,deal: 

' COMMISSIONER GRAVES: Right. 

CHAIRPERSON CORY: And the interest rate is coming 
,0,=7 

tax' exemption on ''the interest. 0, 
0= 

COMISSIONER GRAVES':' Right. 

COMMISSIONER ACXERMAN,: Then I have a legal 

questicm, for. the staff. Let'ssay today it was decided to 

„go- 	
let's say tell, ten and 'ten 	Is there anything that 

, '41T 
 

'prevents the Commission sometime next yeax'from-readdressing 
F.y- 	0 	0 • 	',- 	,- 

	

,. 	fl 	.-' 	
„ 

, 	0 

this questt,ion of bonding or whatever ,and rejuggling the 
 

this   

® 	 „ 
money to accommodate any legislation that might be passed 
. 	 2 	

0 

0 0 	
i or be considered by the Legislature? ' 

o 	0 	0 

?ETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING uORPORATION 
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them, in terms of our involve/ 
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o • 

MR. 

completely fre 

problem the 

the bids 

analysis  

-0 
HIGHT: No, 'The Commissitan0woula(pe 

A 

el; any time to Change tlie terms.- 

ti)Oy May h-05.21 to ex end the time to receive 
- 	

. ay that would change the company'sU 
\ \ 

„u- 
' ---) 

The only. 

in some= 
6 	 C 

COMMISSIONSACKERMAN: .So' if my proOsaI of ------,- 	 11  
loading 20 and 5 and 5, eve0if we did that now, there' 

t at. restrictsthe Commission from Changingthat? 
0 	sC:L„,'''''-•---._..._.,.}.,..-.-o----- 	

o  
CAAIRPEkSON CORY: 	 Dave'  Did You get Dave s  

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDR?...% K: Yes, a half a percent. 

There is another alternative, 'tee, and thi-ink-N 

it already exie'ts in thelease form -- correCt,me if am., T- 	0 	, 	 _ 

wrong. `you have the altern tive'of putting out both things 

choosing oneQdown the road. Is 

would have to do is amend the bid terms 

to p'kovide f the alternative of rent. 

MR. - 	 m s'orr, ry 

ed, me t9 add that the 

I was listening to Greg 

'61451, thing the Commission 

in the bid package 
rj 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: That's correct, but 

I think you could put both alternatives in the bid package 

now, and'ifthe statute paped, amend 61e bid pd6kage to 

say that that 1S-What,you want to do. 	not sure'that,is 
o  

wise, but I think you,have that option; is that correct? 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION 
° 	7/00 COLLEGE TOWN DRIVE, surrQos 	0 - 

SACRAMENTO, CALIFORNIA 95826 
TELEPHONE (918) 3833801 



39 

3 

ChAIRCHAIRPERSON,CORY: The botroWwa6 thing, I think 
. 	„ 
weoShould,not ake -ntil down; 	road.; 

g'----) - 
COM ISSiONER GRAVE : It eeds further 4amina '  -..t,:ot 

4 ,and further study. 

5 MR.MIGHT: Right. 	- ) 

6 CHAIRPERSON CORY: What out Dave's counter- , 
, 

propoSal? 

8 	 COMMISSIONER GRAVES: Ag 	half a point is 

9 MuOh'Moi'e attractive than three to for. It's still twos 
oa 

to one.' You ,have to make, some sOrt,of assumptions about 

whc1-( is happening in '134/85 and 1_85186 , 1 am not convinced 

-- I really don't know What '84/85 and„ 5/86 hold for the  „ 

state if indeed there is some sort of 	because our tax 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

0 
18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

base is SO elastic and our tax records are' so elastic and 
a 

tied to the economy, if you make the assumption that there is 

a decent economic, growth in '84/85 and '85786, then the 

state will be better off than it is now, last year and the 

year before. In that case, assuming that these moneys are” 
, 	0 „ 	0 (..) 

fungible into the General Fund -- I mean, otherwise, I don't 

see why we are discussing this -- then- I can"See,a tradeeff. 
0 

You would get some more money in '83 for next year's budget. 

Quite frankly I don't know -- and I don't know whether ,this 

is a good tradeoff. Again, we are talking about 20 million. 

We are losing ten million in each of the subsequent years. 

So We'are picking up $20 million and losing 10 in each of 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING COR(PORATION 
7700 OOLLEGE TOWN ORM, SUITE 200 

SAORAMENTO, CALIFORNIA 96826 
TELEPHONE (91e) 383-3601 

0 



0 	 0 0 , 
the subsequent year's. 'I'm not convioped , 	 T, 	. = 	0 

0 

, 0,7 	t;■\ 
O 

s o  

 0  

0 

lat is a positive 

3 = a can' see what you are driving at. I know where 

you aregoing-. i go' bark" to AY or 	premise t J--in 

 

0 
. 	0 	 ---- ----\ 

terms of a three to a thtee and a half billion dollar deXicit 
,9 

we aretill tOcing about amounts that are'small. 
- 	a 	, 

COMMISSIONER ACKERMAN; I'm just willing to 
t,  

8 	 0 
weigh that 	'pompWes normally used to bidding *-- 'it's" the 

. 
cash bonus with the royalty-which means' .t.-- 4-1100 percent 

e,„------  
 

up front. We could require allof the rent' in the
, 
 first 

. 	 0  
year, too, lout} In opler to avoid some coats to,thecompanies, 

, 	 4> 	6f. 
 

to Nlhanee' the- net profit side of the bid, we have talked 

' 	° 	
, 	S 	

,\\ ■,„3 13  
about stretching it out over the first three years- You 

couZz
6,  
d go rive years-,. 	cbuld all be in the first year: ,c 

 
15 ,  So 'Ithink we are just kind oeplaying with it again. It 

used to be ghat $100 miIlion'was a prudent work+ng surplus. "''. 	0 	 ,,..  
0 	N\ 0 ..„ 	,4  

COMMISSIONER GRAVES: "'which we 16Se in tWO,weeks' 

time in these dsys. 

	

p 	
5 

COMMISSIONER ACKERMAN; But it used to be so. 

Ii you look at 10 or 20 million here or there, that is 

still an awful. lot- orimoney. In facto, there are a. lot of 
0 	 0 	, 

agencies that collectivcy don't spend $20 million. 
' .../ / 	 (r 

	 C_;, 	 0 

, COMMISSIONER qRAVES: bbyiousIy. 'AbsolUtely 

correct. I even said earlier that "11 MIllion was a lot of 
0 

U 

(I PETERS SHORTHAND RE-PORTING CORPORATION 
= 1706 COLad TOWN DANZ VITO. 

OALIPOANIA 06'06 
mePHONE(Of 6)-343-tmot. 

4 	
ii 	

0 



0 

5 

10 

1 

in 

off the top. Then 

0 

EXECUTIVE WTI* DEDRICK; 	might ouu0.cp your(  

that the budget of the State Lands Comm ssion a, e. eight 
0 

6 

million. 0 
(Laughter.) 

COMiAISSION 
6 	.3 

revenue strategies. 

R ACKERMAN: All covered t;,k MooSe's 

8 

9 

7 	 EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Right. 

COMMISSIONER GRAVES; Again, ,that rises the 

other issue. 	t's hot clear that the1„egislature will, Make 

0 o 

the—  tidelands reVenues and put it in ` 	General Fund'," 
 , 

,which the problem's we ate (having are all in the'Oeneral Fund. 

0 

 

° 

12 sDecause we have mdifed some luon0.  out of the tidelands 
1, 	0 	 , 

13 -order to

cr, 14 	siViation 

balance the General Fund, it has worsened the 

for those programs that are finanded out of the 

0 

0 
, 17 

18 

.19 

zo 
21 

' 22. 

0,, • 

24 

ca 

25 

tideland, to the extent that 

a capital budget as,Oppofed to an operations budget, noti„ 
/ 

wi standing that the State Lands Commission operates right 

everything  trades off between capital, 

maintenance, ,what have you -- capital outlay as.  opposed to 
' 0 

ogerat0g,budges. • Thoseareall interesting questions.'  

We don't know the ari.bureks. If the argument is baSed on. the 
, 

hypothesis that we need more money in '83484 than in 

subsequent years, loam not convinced that we ought to 

that routef' If we are Akj„ng this decision based-OA 

'other ar Tument I am willing to -- 

0 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION 
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0 

CHAIRPERSON CORY: 	am willing o,stick with 

the flat ten. It's you two. 

with the Len/ten. 
0 

CHAIRPERSON CORY Okay, We will ge  ith'ten ,  

0 
tea, two, two, foqr, two, two, two. 

CHAIRPERSON CORY With the option we bay be ab 
fi 

to figure,ou 	w@y to aocele.ate the major portion of that 

later on. 0 
MR. TROUT: Then the ,next stop it the'rental,; 

process or the bid processois fer you to establish, if you 

wish, a minimum,  aet,profit b,.,,, which you would accept. That 
 

h Was repo= nded 65 percent on the ipais of Alternat;Lve 1. 

CHAIRPERSON CORY:: On all o4,them? 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER fORICk: No, 	one 

eonveration iehind 
P 

On the first two, I would like to leave this open 

for a second: ,we are recommending 50 percent on the last six 

qHAIRPERSON CORY; 3 through '8: 6 

%r3 puTIvE mIc4R DEDRIC1(: Now, I should tell 

you that there is a slight "division in staff en the first tw 

COMMI-JSIONER GRAVES: Where are he biggeseguys? 

EXECUIVE OFFICER DEDRIOR: U I think you are 

18 

19 

;2O 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

0 

PETER SHORTHAND REPORTING CORIVRATION 
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j 
ceomigSSIONER GRA4ES: 	 stiA rather go 



li 

' 
t right to tell you why he thinks it ought-to be 

,EXECUTIVE OFFICER DtDRICX: Moose I think, Ought 

0 

sitting up there., 

(Laughter.) 

5 50„ pea 	across the board 0 

C-41. 
to have 0  4 

0 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Well, if We are 

doing our arithmetic on a 65 percent net profit°-- 

O 

	 ti 

6 	 CHAIRPERSON CORY: He oat 'fit do that and be home 
"i";, ,•• 

• 

for qhristmas.  
G 	 1i 

	

8 	 (Laughterno 

	

9 	 EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICX Well, Moose ha; bee7i- , ,, 	 ,• 

	

10 	((c  the oil business a lot 1011.4er ''than 1 hae, tilt I.Jthink 
, 	 . u  

11 	,60 percehtminimum on4:.hose first twO wdiiid not b'e. harrliful 
. 

12 but ,would like for'*OoSe to be able to reS aOnd: to that: 

MR, ,HIGHT: Moose, what do you . Put a 
,„ 

60 pegcent minimum' on the first,two. What d es that,do? 

	

, 	,) 	„ - o 	 . 	c, 0 	 . 
Is that okay'?. 	(, 	 , 	 es 

o 

CHAIRPERSON CORY: Or 65. 
	 - 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK:Or 6 

13 

14
'  

15 

16 

17 

MR. nIqxT: Will you buy 65? 
	

o 

He wants 50 for all 01 them.o ,  

COMMISSIONER GRiVES:  O- we und irstand, 'andwhy? 

MR. HIGHT: Whi? 

xis cvords are, ''It prevents- diSC-thiragingo anybody 

front bidding=." 	„ 

PETERS SHORTHAND. REPORTING= CORPOMTION 
7706, COLLEGE TOWN nr%Ivt, suite POD 

SACRAMCNTO, CALIFORNIA 9$08 
TLEP.TiONFAOlie) P,53•5gal 

Cl 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23,  

24 

25 

0 

(,/ 

U 



,D 

•COMMISSIONER,ACKERMAN1 No we are on 

GRAVES: Sure. Why ghodld we 

-c 
D 

ommendation 
• 

4jconsidering -- 

3 

4 

5 

6 is 

go down 

yU 

COMMISSIONER 

to 60? 

EX4 UTIVE OFFICER DEDRIC16, 

I feel - the saMeway, 

\\ 

Jim's'  

7 	 CHAIRPERSON CORY: There are distinctions in 

terms of probabilities between Parcels 1 and 2 in one group, 

and Par)cels 3 throtl.ghi inthe,other group,  -t? 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: That 

CUAIRPERSON CORY: There AS-More 

now. 

10 

11 

is' corxect. 

geological data 

COMMISSIONER 'GRAVES:. I understand. S • mean, 

''f ,You are suggesting 65= percent on. Parcels 

something other for3, 4, 5, 6, 7 

CHAIRPERSON CORY,: Fifty percent 

1 and 2 and',   

on the others 

,where I was coming feom, understanding that Moose does/lit, 
, 

like Minimums, I Mean42 if you are a shot-putty:, you get 

You've got to understand. It's not like 
0 	, 

A sprinter has got to get there and -break the 20 

three tries. 

sprinter. 

O 

21 

22 

tape. A shot-puttet, he has gdt three tries.-  

sort' of similar. 

So it is all 

23 	, 	OMMMISSIONER ACKERMAN: Is there a IikeIiho9d 

24 tat if we set a 65 percent minimum„ we would receive no bids? 

(* 25 	 CHAIRPERSON CORY: That is,  a poSsibality. 

I ) 

12 

t3 

14 

15 

16, 

17 

18 

'19 

6  
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if 

L,-) 
XECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: No. 

think that is likely, doyou:  Meose o  
, 	1  

\ 
3 	 ' MR. ,HIGHT: Small. 

COMMISSIONER ACKERM4N: Is,it sev ely limiting 

mpetition, 9tting a miniMum that high? 

,,10 	 EXECUTIVE OFFICE DEDRIOK: The \ 
7C 	ows. Thii,is a crap shoot; right?  
8 

 
COMMISSIONER GRAVES: I see no reason' to go , 

9, below 65. ',want to stick with 65. All of our calculations 

1 1. 	 CHAIRPERSON CORY: Sixty-five on the fix st. two 

12 That's agreed. An,d  32threUgh 8, what number? 

COMMISSIONER GRAVES; Fifty. 

CHAIRP2RSON CORY: FiftY; 

What is our net Choice? Timing? 

16 	 EXECUTIVE OFFICER ',WICK: Timing. Well I 

17 wasn't dead sure whether you,  had made that decision... 

COMMISSIONER ACKERMAN: l'think:we aits clear'on 

that. rot is what? AuguSt lathl 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICrI,  It's the middle' of 
0 

, 	 11 
the third quarter„and i-t.s,a'Monday. 	0 

COMMISSIONER GRAVESAnd it fits well betWdeh 

tife other sales, the Alaska sales- and -- 

CHAIRPERSON CORY What do you have -- 

PETERS SHORT SAND REPORTING CORPORATION (. 
COLLEd5 TOT O4 	Build ads 

SACRAMKTO, CALIPMINIA 9026 
TeLeAoNe mie) 383,3601 

fro  


